MAYOR LINDA GORTON H LEX' N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton

Utharr&ounty Cprmcil
FROM: W

Latles H. M, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: May 6, 2020

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 1 — Manchester and Willard St. Sanitary Sewer Improvements,
Contract No. 225-2019

Request

The Division of Water Quality requests authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 for $478,950 to the agreement
with Lagco, Inc. for the Manchester and Willard St. Sanitary Sewer Improvements project. Change Order No. 1
increases the total cost of the project from $1,683,780.00 to $2,162,730.00, and extends the contract term 54 calendar
days from April 26, 2020, to June 19, 2020.

Why are you requesting?

The requested change is for flowable fill and conctete cap required to address excessive trench cave-ins due to
unknown, poor subsurface soil conditions. The contract time extension request is due to seven (7) rain days, twenty
(20) days for KAWC to relocate previously undocumented water lines, and twenty seven (27) days for unstable banks.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $478,950.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
Budget Amendment # 10643 is in ptrocess to add funds to:
4003-303408-3468-92811 2020 LFUCG MANCHESTER 2020 CONSTRUCT
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